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Applicant: Country House Weddings Limited.
Premises: Holmewood Hall, Church Street, Holma,
Peterborough PE7 3B2

Dear Sir,

| am writing to send my concerns regarding the applicatlon for an entertainment and alcohol license
at Hoimewood Hall,

Although I do not oppose the license in theory, | believe that granting the license until 01:00 hours is
inconsiderate to the local residents.

The Hall is situated in the village and close to local residents’ property however at night there is no
background noise and It is very quiet therefore any noise travels and is very disturbing even to
properties some distance away giving the potential to affect a considerable number of village
residents. After all, most people choose vlllage life for the peace and quiet and this couid potentially
impact on many residents.

My concern s not only the noise generated but what time guests will be leaving the premises and
also eventually catering staff.

This a seven day a week wedding venue so potentially the village could be subjected to a lot of
disturbance during the school and working week.

1 would therefore like to propose that any license granted is to 12:00 midnight, with a restriction on
the use of fireworks as | also have concerns for a property close to the Hall which is thatched.

The Hall, grounds and surrounding area are also a haven for wildiife and | feel for the impact on
them.

I believe that the previous licence granted to British Sugar was fair, although | know that residents
close to the Hall were affected by noise on occasions.

Thank you for your time In this matter,

Yours Sincerely,



Mardon, Sarah (Llcensing)

From: developmentcontrol@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Sent: 28 April 2019 18:32

To: Licensing

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 19/00968/LAPRE2
Categories: SARAH, Lucy

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments Is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 6:31 PM on 28 Apr 2019 from_

Application Summary

Holmewood Hall Church Street Holme Peterborough PE7
3Bz

Proposal: App / Premilses Licence
Case Officer: No case officer assigned

Click for further Information

Address:

Customer Details
Namae:
Emall:
Address:

Holme, Peterborough PE7 B

Comments Details

Commenter .
Type: Member of the Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application
Reasons for - Noise Disturbance
comment: - Opening Hours
- Traffic

Comments: 6:31 PM on 28 Apr 2019 Such hours are wholly
Inappropriate for a property In a residentlal area. We are
already to be affected by the increase In traffic and noise
that will arise when the hall Is open, and this wili only
just be bearable until 11pm which Is what we were led to
believe would be the case. Extending the hours until the
early hours, every day of the week, Is totally
unacceptable and will be detrimental to the quality of life
and sleep of the local residents. There willl be noisy
guests waiting for their transport at all hours, car
englines running whlist they wait/are picking up guests,
vehicles will be going In and coming out of the hall's
entrance and all of this at any hour of the night and
early hours of the morning.




